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The referenced document is hereby revised; unless
otherwise indicated, all other terms and conditions of the
Offer remain the same.

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication
contraire, les modalités de l'offre demeurent les mêmes.
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This Solicitation Amendment 005 is raised to provide responses to questions asked at the bidders’
conference dated March 6th, 2014, and to provide responses to further questions received.

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

Q1.) Besides Correctional Services Canada (CSC), will there be call-up work from other
government departments?
A1.) Yes, the resulting Standing Offer is applicable to all PWGSC client departments.

Q2.) What is the security level required?
A2.) Refer to Addendum No. 1.  Reliability Status security clearance granted by CISD of
PWGSC, and / or CPIC security clearance granted by Correctional Services Canada may be
required.

Q3.) Discipline question re: Elevator Specialist?   
A3.) Firm specific. The consultant have the option of using an Elevator consultant, an Electrical
Technician, a Mechanical Technician, or all of the aforementioned.

Q4.) Will CAPS-AVS Training be provided to the winning offerors?
A4.) Yes.

Q5.) Will CAPS-AVS software be provided to the winning offerors?
A5.) Yes.

Q6.) In reference to Addendum No 1, under PART 7 - Standing Offer and Resulting Contract
Clauses, paragraph 2.3 "If required by the call-up, the subcontracts which contain security
requirements are NOT to be awarded without prior written permission of CISD/PWGSC".  Please
clarify.
A6.) The security requirements identified in each call-up are also applicable to the sub-consultants
when sub-contracts exist.  In cases where RELIABILITY security status is required, the
sub-consultants must also possess the requested security level granted by CISD of PWGSC before
a call-up will be awarded.

Q7.) What will be the call-up limitation amount?
A7.) As per RFSO, the call-up limitation amount is $440,000.00 (Applicable Tax Included).

Q8.) Will PWGSC sponsor proponents for CISD to initiate procedures for security clearance.
A8.) Yes.

Q9.) How many firms will be awarded the Standing Offer?
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A9.) As per RFSO, it is PWGSC's intention to authorize up to two (2) Standing Offers.

Q10.) How many copies of the proposal is required for the tender submission?
A10.) One original technical proposal plus 5 copies, and one completed & signed Annex F - Price
Offer.

Q11.) In reference to the subject RISO, can you please confirm that only 2 pages are allowed for
the response to Annex E – 3.2.1? Based on what is being asked for, 2 pages does not seem
adequate enough to address the 7 bullet points listed, in a concise and sufficient manner.
A11.) The reference of two (2) pages is for recommendation only.  However, please be reminded
that the maximum number of pages (including text and graphics) to be submitted for the Rated
Requirements under SRE 3.2 is twenty (20) pages.  
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